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State

f Iorida

DATE: December 12, 2013

TO: Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk Q @/
yZ

FROM: Stanley D. Rieger, Utilities System/Engineering Specialist, Division of EngineeringS

JoEllen Kelly, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Accounting & Finance<—//{ AL"'/\
RE: Docket No. 120037-WS -- Application of Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke for an
Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Lake County, Florida

DOCKET CLOSURE

Pursuant to Order PSC-12-0667-PAA-WS, this docket shall be closed administratively
once Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke (Pennbrooke or Utility) files and staff approves the revised
tariff sheets and customer notice. The Order also required the Ultility to provide proof, within six
months, of Pennbrooke’s efforts to engage customers concerning water quality and water
pressure.

On January 25, 2013, Pennbrooke filed an Affidavit of Mailing as proof the customer
notice was mailed to its customers. The customer notice was previously approved by staff. The
revised tariff sheets were filed by the Utility and approved by staff for a January 30, 2013,
effective date. On April 3, 2013, Pennbrooke filed a report with Commission staff which
detailed the Ultility’s efforts to engage customers concerning water quality and water pressure.
Staff reviewed th ermined that the Utility has demonstrated compliance with this
Order. Accotrdingly, pursuant to Order No. PSC-12-0667-PAA-WS, Docket No. 120037-WS
should noy be closed administratively.
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